Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52620

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: May 22, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Lights

Date Expenses Amount

May 22, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

May 22, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

May 22, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver-Victoria

May 22, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00

Victoria-Vancouver

Total Payable $537.50

Date 03 Jun 2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Office of the Seeaker
‘

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Booking
Wednesday, May 22, 2024 Invoice #782883
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvermnent Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-lictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
Grand Total $253.00
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time May 22, 2024 @ 2:05:41 PM

Summary Ekkok KkEx **-
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 062141
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

**XHELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:
Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:




Office of the Speaker

«“

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 6:28 PM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Important update from Helijet!
-

This is an important update from Heljjet.

Traffic Advisory - Vancouver Harbour:

Please note, access to Waterfront Road via Main Street is restricted to local traffic, including users
of Vancouver Harbour Heliport.

The City of Vancouver and Port Metro Vancouver will have a manned traffic checkpoint to ensure
visitors can demonstrate proof of business with Helijet; your confirmation may be requested as
proof of tr avel.

Thank You,
Helijet Passenger Services

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

Advisory
Traffic Advisory - Vancouver Harbour:

Please note, access to Waterfront Road via Main Street is restricted to local traffic, including users of
Vancouver Harbour Heliport.

The City of Vancouver and Port Metro Vancouver will have a manned traffic checkpoint to ensure visitors can
demonstrate proof of business with Helijet; your confirmation may be requested as proof of travel.

Thank You,
Helijet Passenger Services




Booking

Wednesday, May 22, 2024 Invoice #782882
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Jancouver Harbour
Directions ' Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: . 7 ) 6
’ . Grand Total ; ) - $253.00
-Vlctorna Harbour sl L A
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
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
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

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

Claim Number: 52795

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: April 12, 2024

Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Mileage and Parking

Date Expenses Amount

April 12, 2024 30(km) $18.90
Lieutenant Governor meeting Vancouver

April 13, 2024 41(km) $25.83
Ugadi celebrations Surrey

April 13, 2024 38(km) $23.94
Vancouver Meeting

April 14, 2024 38(km) $23.94
Vaisakh event Surrey

April 16, 2024 45(km) $28.35
Consul General dinner Vancouver

April 18, 2024 27(km) $17.01
Meeting Surrey

April 26, 2024 40(km) $25.20
Meetings Surrey

May 12, 2024 37(km) $23.31
Jain Temple event

May 17, 2024 92(km) $57.96
Meeting Aldergrove

May 17, 2024 29(km) $18.27
Meetings in Surrey

June 01, 2024 29(km) $18.27
Speaking at Meridian Hall Vancouver

June 14, 2024 47(km) $29.61




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52795

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: April 12, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Event in Delta

June 19, 2024 44(km) $27.72
Surrey meeting

June 20, 2024 45(km) $28.35
Vancouver meeting

June 21, 2024 79(km) $49.77
NIPD Tsawwassen event

June 22, 2024 32(km) $20.16
Surrey event

June 27, 2024 39(km) $24.57
US Consulate event

June 30, 2024 43(km) $27.09
Vancouver event

July 09, 2024 29(km) $18.27
Surrey event

July 13, 2024 58(km) $36.54
White Rock event

May 21, 2024 Parking $7.81
Sustainable Communities

May 30, 2024 Public Transportation $6.20
Vancouver meeting

June 12, 2024 Public Transportation $6.20
Skytrain meeting in Vancouver

June 20, 2024 Parking $20.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 3
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52795

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date: April 12, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

June 29, 2024 Public Transportation $4.20
Skytrain Vancouver Cultural festival

June 30, 2024 Parking $21.50
Vancouver event

July 04, 2024 Public Transportation $6.30
Skytrain Vancouver meeting Italian Consul General

July 09, 2024 Public Transportation $6.30
Skytrain Vancouver Consul General office

July 12, 2024 Parking $3.26
Vancouver Small business meetings

Total Payable $624.83

Date 16 Jul 2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




RECEIPT

Advanced Parking
Lot 9014

Licence Plate Nurmber

Expiration Date/Time

MAY 22, 2024

Purchase Date!Tie: [ My 21, 2024 ¢
Total Parking: $6.00
Total TAX: 3181
Total Due: $7.81 Rate: $6.00 - Until 6 AM
Total Paid: $7.61 ¢ Prt Type: CC (Swipe)
Ticket #: 00061033
SIN #: 500013501574
Setting: APS Lot 9014
Mach Name: Meter 1
»‘”“- Visa

Auth #: 038161

Your Receipt,
Thank You!
www.advancedparking.com

Impark Lot - 1940
Vancouver Convention
Centre West
wu. impark . com

Licence Plate Number

JUMU

Purchase Date/Time Jun 20, 2024
Tota] Due: CAD$2R .00 - Fo 24

Total Paid: CAOS0.00 o e (Chip
Ticket #: 00005406 AID:AO0O000O03101

S/ #: 520120420738
Setting 1940 - EMV

Hach Name: Meter - 1
CUM:NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

APL: VISA CREDI

poe_43 .

fAuth #: 00642
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2 REGEIPT x
* NOT VALID FDR TRAVEL *

SO K WK O S M o S R K SO

IransLink
Royal dak Sin
TVH12113

Wed 12 Jun 24 -

Paymnent Type:

VI1SA
Purrchase:
2 Zone Ticket
froduct Price: $ 3.10
Conpass Ticket 8:
WHWN R AKE NN 317[“)
Credit Card #:
WANY WEEN HEFN
Auth #: a8
Ref #: TU2FS5VAX7BVK
Receipt #: 668

Card Entry: Chip
ATD:A0000000031010
1VR : 20800U8000

1S1:6800

Retain for your recoids.

View Transbink Policies
at wuwuy_translink.ca

Thank You?!

LI B L2 I N O O I O B P4 400
v RECE IPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *
SN MM IS NN K N o2 R N M W K 0K R K W

Transbink

Raval 0Oak Stn
IVH12112

sat 29 Jun 24 D

Pavment lype:
viIsSA
1 Zone Ticker
210

Purchase:

Pirroduct Price: %

compass licket #:
MWHXKN X A 3367

,ILdlt Card #:

NN NN ENRN

Auth #: 08

Ref #: TU2FSUANZX2A
Receipt #: 54602
card Entiry: Chiip

AlD: ﬁUDUUDUUU?lUJU

TS1:6800

Retain fTorr vour records.

View TransbLink Pollicies
at wwu_translink._ca

Thank You?
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W *f'V*?'rf‘frf##fﬁ”'ﬁ’Y‘v

litanst Tk
Wateeifront Stn
(VMO 21

Wed 12 hun 24 -

Paviient lype:
Vish
Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket
Product Price:  § "3 10

Coupass Ticker #:
WS

NN T e 7443
- N { & ]
Crredit Card i#:

NHRE K¥d¥ ywew

Auth #: 032

Ref #: TUB4AEYAKSUIGK
Receipt H: 72585
Gatrd Enti-y: Chip

A1D-ACOODOONGIIOTN
VR - 808U0014000
[S1:6300

Retain for your records
Vieuw Transbiok Policies
at wuw_branslink ca

Thank Yo
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* RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *
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TransbL ink
Granville Stn
TVHD3113

Sat 29 Jun 24 -

Payvument lype:

VISA
1 Zone Ticket
$ 2.10

Purchase:
Product Price:

LUdebb Ticket
WM KN AN **k*‘i‘ Oblg

Credit Card #:

HNN N NORE K W KN

Auth #: 01

Ref #: TUUC29ANZR3H
Receipt #: 91367
Card Entry: Chip
A1D:A0000000031010
fVR:8080008000

IS1:6800

Retain for vour records.

View TranslLink Policles
at wuwu_translink.ca

Thank Yout




RECEIPT

Thank You
For Your Patronage

License Plate Number

PARKING BECEIPT

Expiration Date/Time

I
Jun 30, 2024

rchase Date/Time: Jun 30,2024
tar@ Date/Time: Jun 30,2024

$21.
$21.50
$21.50 ¢
. $21.50 Expires 1204
‘“Hayment Type:  CC (Chip)

. A0000O00031010
VISA CREDIT
00001009
530119160110
CP129_20240628162912
CP129 - 2
VISA
No Cardholder Verification
076691

ARKING RECEIPT

RECEIPT

Advanced Parking
Lot 0¥

Licence Plate Number

Expiration Date/Time

-
JUL 12, 2024

Rurchase Uabfl'lme-Jd 2. 204 o

Total Parking: $2.50 se
Total TAX: 30 76
Total Due: $3.26 Rate: $2.50 - 1 Hour

Total Paid: $326 ¢  Pnt Type: CC (Swipe)
Ticket #: 00065157

SN #: 500013501574

Setting: APS Lot 901

Mach Name: Meter 1

#*“-, Visa

VYour Receipt,
Thank You!

L NI T B S

Auth #: 025371

R T A S S T K Ak

ﬂ RECE IPT *
¥ NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

SR N S K o N N R e

% X %

2 3

[ransL ink
Waterfir-ont Stn
TVH01123

Thu 04 Jo1 24

Payment lype:

VISa

Purchase:
2 7one Ticket
Product Price: $ 3.15%

Comp: 1,\ Iluu L u:

Credit Card u:

WK ¥ RN N W

Auth ¥: 05T

Ref #: TUUA63ANWFGD
Receipt - 116883
Card Entry: Chip

AlD:-A0D000D00D31I010
}U% gu30unﬂuuu

Retain foir- vouwr- records.
View Transbink Policies
at vuu . translink _ca

Thank Yout

FEAAXFEREEFE XA EF IS0

RECEIPT
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

S S S K SR N I ke i o K ke S S K K S K D K e

Iiansl ink
Roval Oak Stn
TUMI121]1 2

Tue 09 Jul 24 -

Pavaent lType:
VIsSA

2 Zone Ticket

Purchase:

Product Price: $ 3.1%

Compass Ticket #:

MWK R NR WKW r_]r‘77

HH N AN KFH K

Auth #: 0
Ref #: TU2F5UAY4AUBR
Receipt #: 54955

Gard Entry: Chip

AID: Anﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁlﬂlﬂ

TVR:8080008000

IS1:6800

Retain for vour records.

View Translink Policles
at www_translink.ca

Thank You?
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N RECEIPT
v NG VAL D FOR YRAVEL *
H N K S S S ok S o e SR S ¥ K

hansbink
Royal tak Sn
IVHIZ11

Thu 04 Jul 24 lllllll

Payment lType:

VISA
Pur-chase:
2 Zome Ticket

Product Price: $ 3:.15

C(nlnms:; licket u:
$k WMk WX ](,l](]
;IPdll Carrd #:

EWAR N kR KRk

Auth h: 031061
Ref #: TIK’FQH\NUAUD
Receipt #: 26
Gard Entry: Clilp

ATD:-A0OO00000031010
VR : BOB0008000
151:6800

Retain for voudr records.
View Transhb ink Poulicies
at v _ 1ranslink _ca

Thiank You?

FEXERANEF F L EF T 83 Vbt 64 4

- RECEIPT -
* NOT VAL ID FDR TRAVEL ¥
N W W e N R N TN

Iransl ink

Wdtulflun[ SN
TVH01123

Tue 09 Jul 24 -

Pavment Type:
yuent Iy visaA
Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket

Product Price: $ 3.15%

Lumudbx licket u:
o ks kR 24 16

Gredit Carrd #:
B 3 B = B o

Auth #:

Ref #:

Receipt 0:

0
TUU463AV487H
116965

Card Entiy: Chip
AID Aﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂdlﬂlﬂ
TVR:8080008000
IS1:6800
Retain for vour yecords.
Vieuw Transbink Policies

at wuuy_translink._ca

Thank You?



L35 S S S O T U DN B O O A O B A DN I 0 2N B 2 |

* RECEIPT *
v NGT UALID FUR TRAVEL *

R ke e R S Sk i B o ke o

hransbink
thwlllunt S
TVHO 1123

Thi 30 Hay 24

Pavment lype:

YISA

Purchase:
2 Zune Tickei
Proaduct Price: G S A §

lﬂjmlbtsb Ticket e L
¥ kA ko OFZI

P |
L mlH Lux NN
‘f,

ket sk

Auth ": 0ibat
Ref #: THUAG3AJIZPAT
Receipt i: 115974

Card Enory: GChip

AR ADOONONON3 N0

TVR : 8080008000

1S1:-6800

Retain for vounr records.

View Transbionk Policles
at wivg . transTink_ca

Thank Yout

FALI A0 444 T O A0y 40 2

* RECEIPT *
FONGT UALID FOR TRAVEL *

LR Sl B R S e T T e S

frransl ink

Royal ak Stn
IVH12111

Thu 36 Hay 24

Favment lype:

VISA

Purchase:
2 Zane Ticket
Prraoshict Prlee:s $ 310

lUDllldbb ‘ll.,kl,l i
SN Sk Skk Sada

Liredit Card #:
WHHA N HERF K

Autls #: nz2
Ref #: TUZFAFAJZFAT
Receipt #: 158634
Gard Entiy: Chip
H10: Mi(i(i(i(mﬂﬂ 31616

VR - 8080008000

1516800

wrtain forr your records.
Ciew Transl ink Policles
at wuwu.translink_ ca

Thank Yous



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52796

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: July 14, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby- Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

July 14, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

July 16, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

May 22, 2024 Taxi $11.00
Legislature to Helijet

July 14, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic

July 16, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van

July 14, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

July 14, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $480.36

July 15, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

July 16, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $1140.36

Date 16 Jul2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Raj Chouhan

Room
Arrival Date
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
Billing Date
BC Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
07/14/24 Room Charge 205.00
07/14/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.05
07/14/24 Provincial Room Tax 22.78
07/14/24 Room GST 10.35
07/15/24 Room Charge 205.00
07/15/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.05
07/15/24 Provincial Room Tax 22.78
07/15/24 Room GST 10.35
07/16/24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 480.36
Total 480.36 480.36
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.



Office of the Sgc_aaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new_partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [ ]
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Sunday, July 14, 2024 Invoice #816078
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
[ Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
I Victoria Harbour piaia-l PER0
Directions




Visa $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time July 14, 2024 @ 4:26:18 PM
Summary kkkE kEkk REX R
Confirmed -
Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 085211

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
onward and/or return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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




With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:
Complimentar y drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet
agent for route information.

AMENITIES:

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal
hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger
Lounges.

e 2k ke o o ok ke odeok ok ok ok

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 Invoice #816078

FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
[ ]

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
I Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95

. Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
I Vancouver Harbour Sraiome $253.00
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed
1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar




Bluebird Cab

1554 MT DOUGLAS XRD
VICTORIA, BC VBN 127
2502169692
WWW.NONE.COM

Cashier: | Il
Transaction 001950
Total $11.00
CREDIT CARD SALE $11.00
VISAHH
Retain this copy for statement
validation
22-May-2024
$11.00 | Method: CONTACTLESS
~ VISA CREDIT
XXXXXXXXXXX

Reference ID: 414300504332
Auth ID: 02634l

MlD ***'*****8765

AID: AD000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

Online: https://clover.com/p
/A1ZDTRY3S883R
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Claim Number:

MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

52863

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
Burnaby - Edmonds

MLA Travel

Claim Date: August 06, 2024

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Victoria meeting

Date Expenses Amount

August 06, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Bumaby to Helijet

August 06, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Bumaby

August 06, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00

August 06, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00

Total Payable $537.50
Date 06 Aug 2024 Signeture __

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




flight.
Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restricti ons.

PARKING:
With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:
Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet
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

ok o ok %k ok ok ok ok %

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:

If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Booking i
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 Invoice #821832
FARE-YWH-SENIOR §233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-lictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ' .
-Vancouver Harbour Sfandilotal 5253.00
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed




1 Passengers - SuperSale
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

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILIT Y:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

**¥HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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




Office of the SEeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
(4]

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns re
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

garding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Account Customer # -
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Booking ¢
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 Invoice #821831
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
-Victoria Harbour Grand Total $253.00
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
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time,

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




%‘;g’ Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
AP Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52928

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: August 23, 2024
Constituency: Bumaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Black Ribbon Event

Date Expenses Amount

August 23, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

August 23, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

August 23, 2024 Airfare $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic

August 23, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van

Total Payable $537.50

Date 23 Aug 2024 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM 150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Speaker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com
Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:08 PM
Office of the Speaker

Important update from Helijet!

This is an important update from Helijet.

Traffic Advisory - Vancouver Harbour:

Please note, access to Waterfront Road via Main Street is restri

of Vancouver Harbour Heliport.

The City of Vancouver and Port Metro Vancouver will have a manned traffic checkpoint to ensure
visitors can demonstrate proof of business with Heli

proof of tr avel.

Thank You,

Helijet Passenger Services

If you have any questions or concemns re

1.800.665.4354.

Customer Information

cted to local traffic, including users

jet; your confirmation may be requested as

garding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Account Customer # e
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




Booking #

Friday, August 23, 2024 Invoice #821016
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
. PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
BV 2ncouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: e .
: 2 Grand Total 3
-Vlctorla Harbour : 5253:00
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

H 2k % sk ok ok ok ok kok ok

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Booking #
Friday, August 23, 2024 Invoice #821017
FARE-YWH-SENIOR §233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ‘ 3
Grand Total $253.00
-/ancouver Harbour
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52968

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: September 04, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Bumaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: OBC Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
September 03, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet
September 04, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby
September 03, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Van-Vic
September 03, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
September 04, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helijet Vic-Van
September 04, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
September 04, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $326.87
Total Payable $948.87

Date 04 Sep2024 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Chouhan, Raj

DATE
09/03/2024

09/03/2024
09/03/2024
09/03/2024
09/03/2024
09/04/2024

09/04/2024

CODE

TAXGRM
TAXROM
TAXMUN
TAXDMF
VISA

DESCRIPTION
Room Charge - Government IT

GST Room

Provincial Room Tax
Municipal Tax

Destination Marketing Fee
Vigg *kikioiook

Rate Plan:PG
Arrival: 09/03/2024
Departure: 09/04/2024
Room Number:
No. of Guests: 1

AMOUNT (CAD)
279.00
14.09
2254
8.45
2.79
(326.87)
(CAD)
Sub-Total: 279.00
Total Tax(broken out below): 47.87
TAXDMF - Other Taxes: 279
TAXGRM - GST: 14.09
TAXMUN - Other Taxes: 8.45
TAXROM - PST (Room): 22.54
Total Due: 0.00
Total Payments: (326.87)
Page 1



Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 4:03 PM
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




Tuesday, September 3, 2024 Invoice #819630
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
IV ancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: : 5 00
. ¢ Grand Total ‘ 253,
B victoria Harbour
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

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
T =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please-call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new._partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Rajvinder Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking #
Wednesday, September 4, 2024 Invoice #819631
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
Bl vicioria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: :
) : | 2
V2 couver Harbour Srandifars $252.00
Directions




s

)

% Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
W Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 52984

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date: September 08, 2024
Constituency: Bumnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Orange Shirt Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount

September 08, 2024 25(km) $15.75
Bumaby to Helijet

September 09, 2024 25(km) $156.75
Helijet to Burnaby

September 08, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Van-Vic Helijet

September 08, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

September 09, 2024 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Flight missed due to work obligations.

September 09, 2024 Airfare - oneway $346.00
Harbour Air Vic-Van

September 09, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $221.43

September 09, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria . $61.00

Total Payable $1201.93

Date ___12 Sep 2024 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 09/08/24
Invoice No. 713959
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
Billing Date 09/09/24
Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
09/08/24 Room Charge 189.00
09/08/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.89
09/08/24 Provincial Room Tax 21.00
09/08/24 Room GST 9.54
09/09/24 Visa XXXKXXKXXXXXX XXIXX 221.43
Total 221.43 221.43
Balance 0.00



Office of the Speaker

———— =T
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 10:19 AM
To: Office of the Speaker
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
]

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

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new, partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Rajvinder Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking #
Sunday, September 8, 2024 Invoice #827153
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour )
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
EVicion Harbour Grand Total $253.00
Directions




Office of the Speaker ‘
—_— e s ey

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
T e

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

Account Customer # [
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking #
Monday, September 9, 2024 Invoice #827154
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
BV ictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
Grand Total $253.00
I 2 couver Harbour
Directions




_ _——e e

From: Bernard, Tabitha

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 3:59 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

From: reservation@harbourair.com <reservation@harbourair.com>
Sent: Monday, September9, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Bernard, Tabitha <Tabitha.Bernard@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

H You don't often get email from reservation@harbourair.com. Learn why this is important

V. |HARBOUR AIR

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air! To ensure your experience is as easy and enjoyable as possible,
please review this email in full, along with the booking information, and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account -

Raj Chouhan

Booking #
Monday, September 9, 2024 Invoice #8351666

Air Transportation Charges
Hia - Sked 200 : (1) Comfort $289.65
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
IV ictoria Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
Directions




Arrival:

B/ 2 couver Harbour
Directions

35 minutes

KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Comfort
Raj Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

and pricing.

Checking-in:

photograph.

Comfort Terms & Conditions

Required Travel Documents:

Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00

Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
+ Goods and Services Tax $16.47
Baggage
All Skeds - Baggage : Comfort Baggage Fee $0.00
Billing $329.53
Taxes

‘GrandTotal
Visa $346.00
Date / Time September 9, 2024 @GN
Summary sk ok Kok ok *’k*#-
Expiration 01/ 2026
Authorization 06608I

Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions

* Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes
before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

* Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to
cancel the passenger's return flights.

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued ident ification without a
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Clalm Number: 52995

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Clalm Form

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: September 06, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Bumaby

Travel To: Kamloops

Trip Details: Meeting with Kukpi7 (Chief) Roseanne Casimir and Council (T\'kemlUps)

Date Expenses Amount
September 06, 2024 Breakfast only $27.00
September 06, 2024 Car Rental $115.94
September 06, 2024 Fuel $5.02
September 06, 2024 Taxi $65.00
Burnaby to Airport
September 06, 2024 Taxi $65.00
Airport to Bumaby
Total Payable $277.96

Date 12 Sep 2024

Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



BLACK TOP & CHECKER

CABS
UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON DR
VANCOUVER, BC V6A 3v4
6046813201

Transaction 90000245

Total $65.00

CREDIT CARD SALE $65.00
visAillE

Retain this copy for statement
validation

Station: BT625

06-Sep.-2024 |
$65.00 | Method: CONTACTLESS
VISA CREDIT
X0000000CO T
Reference ID; 425000781685
Auth ID: 06365I

M|D ****»\-'A-k*3884

AID: A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Kawﬁ-éwf»;

= TRANSACTION RECORD ~---..
SUNSHINE CABS
197 FORESTER ST 208
NORTH VANCOUVBC

GST #; 105077580
Phone ; 604-988-8888

Purchase

Sep 06,2024
VISA Sk ek

Entry: Tap EMv (H)
Ref#: S79-0SJFOKK&1 EECOPQ
Auth#: 09979) Response: 01-027

Order: MGO172566621127¢
Username: ]
Amount $65.00

A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
TVR 0000000000

Approved
FF/DT 20

Thank you for your patronage,
Have a lovely day!l

Important:Retain this copy for your
record




fov T nanchd
KaafotbC

TRANSACTION RECORD

CHEURON
1381 SALISH RD.
KAMLOOPS BC
U2H 1J9
2508-828-1515

2624-09-66 [IEGNG

STORE #: 51759
TRANS #: 815132
INVDICE NO: 0084384
GST #: R161745552
PUMP 7

REGULAR(87)

3.0843L AT $1.649/L

SALE $ 5.92

GST INCLUDED § 6.24

TOTAL cApg 5.62

PRE-AUTH COHMPLETION
CRRD TYPE: UISRA
UISA CREDIT
xxxxxxxx oo
ABB60O6OB31610
8680008806686

6800

INVOICE NO: 864384
APPROVED 684881
REF: 6400081661023
ACI/ISO 6881/00

UERIFIED BY PIN
7C OFF/L? ASK HOW
- CUSTOMER'S CoPY -

SAUE UP TO 16C/L AT
THE PUMP WITH YOUR
LINKED CIBC CARDS.

(MAX 166L).

LINK YOUR CIBC CARD

AT CIBC.COM/JOURNIE



Chouhan.MLA, Ra'!

From: Budget <budget@e.budget.com>
Sent: September 6, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Chouhan.MLA, Raj

Subject: Your E-receipt From Budget

g You don't often get email from budget@e.budget.com. Learn why this is important

View In Browser
Add budget@e.budget.com to your Address Book

Hi Raj,

Thank you for renting with Budget. Please remember to return your keys when you
return your vehicle to avoid additional fees.

This is a one-time notification related to your recent transaction: Budget Rental Agreement

974603696
TOTAL CHARGES
Base Rate: CAD 75.00
Taxable Products/Services*: CAD 27.10
Non-Taxable Products/Services: CAD 6.69
Rental Sales Tax: CAD 7.15
Net Charges: CAD 115.94

¥Includes Fees and Surcharges

Thanks for renting with us. We hope you had a sweet trip and a smooth ride.

Your e-receipt is available here

f ¥ g @ @




gl Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Sy Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53009

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date:

Constituency:  Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Burnaby

Trip Details: Meetings Mileage and Parking

July 30, 2024

Page: 1

Date Expenses

Amount

July 30, 2024 42(km)
Meet with Consul General of Korea

August 11, 2024 81(km)
Heritage Hall event Peace Arch Park

August 19, 2024 55(km)
Southwest Farms event Surrey

August 22, 2024 107(km)
Abbotsford meeting

August 25, 2024 74{km)
Delta meeting

August 27, 2024 55(km)
Medal Ceremony Stanley Park Vancouver

July 21, 2024 Public Transportation
Translink to Multicultural Festival

July 21, 2024 Public Transportation
Translink from Multicutural Festival

August 15, 2024 Public Transportation
TransLink to Taxi Ascn. meefing

August 15, 2024 Public Transportation
TransLink from Taxi Ascn meeting

August 17, 2024 Parking
New West Pride event parking

August 29, 2024 -Miscellonceus Expense
Office expense

$26.46

$51.03

$34.65

$67.41

$46.62

$34.65

$2.15

$2.15

$3.15

$3.15

$9.00

$H4-76-




%w Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2

SR Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53009

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: July 30, 2024
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Coffee/tea meeting with Honorary Consul, Mir Huculak

August 29, 2024 Public Transportation $3.15
Translink to Vancouver meeting with Honorary Consul, Mir Huculak
August 29, 2024 Public Transportation $3.15
Translink from Vancouver meeting with Honorary Consul, Mir
Huculak
Total Payable $204.42-286.72

Date 12 Sep 2024 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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Retain Tor vour records.

View Transiink Policies
at wuw.translink.ca
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Translh ink
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Paviient Type:
VISA
2 Zine Tickeit

Product Price: $ 3.1%

Purchase:
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Retain Tor vour records.
View Transbink Policies
at wuww_translink ca

Thank You?
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TransLink
Waterfront Stn
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Thu 15 aug 22

Pavment Type:
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Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 3.15
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Receipt #: 74559
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Retain for your records.
Vieuw TransbLink Policies
at wuwu_translink_ca

Thank You?
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IMPARK
Lot - 2:298
Shops @ New West

Www,impar <.com

Licence Plate: Number

Expiration Date/Tine

I
AUG 17, 2024

Purchasse Date/Time: 03:02pm Aug 17,

Total Farking: $6.92
Total Tax: $208
Total [ue: $9.00
Total Faid: $9.00
Ticket #: 00102593
SIN # 500011430205
Setti

Mach Name: Meter - 3

o - Visa

Thank You!
Please come again

2024

Rate: $5.90 For 3 Hours
Pmt Type: CC (Swipe)

Auth #: 072061
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Payment Type:
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2 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 3.1%

Purchase:

Lumndss Ticket #:
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Auth n: 035081
Ref #: TU2FAFATHFJV
Receipt #: 161775
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TVR: 8080008000

ISt:6800

Retain for vour records.

Vieu TransbLink Policies
at wwuw_translink.ca

Thank You?
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Translh ink
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Pavuent Yype:
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2 7one Ticket
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Product Price:  § 315
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Retain foir vour records.
View Tiranslhink PUliLiLb
at wuw_bransting.

Thank Youe





